
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, November 76,2020 at 6:00pm
Donnelly Community Center
159 Halferty Street, Donnelly

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PTEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agenda)
City Council Minutes - October L9,2O2O
Vouchers - October 15, 2020 thru November LO,2O2O

Treasurer Report - October 2020
Payroll Summary- October 22, 2O2O,and November 5, 2020

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for
any item(s)the public maywish to bringforward anddiscuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City

Council does not take any action or make any decisions du ring public comment. To request Council action duringthe
Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 20-41 Request to Approve the 2O2L City Calendar

AB 20-47 Utility Easement

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Land Acquisition - Pursuant to ldaho Code 7 4-206 (7l,(c) To acquire an interest in real property not
owned by a public agency.

Action ltem: Roll call vote to go into Executive Session

Time went into Executive Session

Time coming out of Executive Session

Roll Call

Action ltem: Action or direction of topic discussed in Executive Session (as warranted)

STAFF REPORTS:

I l/16/2020 Cil) Council Agenda

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

North Lake Sewer/Water District-Larry Mangum

Stibnite Advisory Committee-Gene Tyler

1



ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT MEETING DATE:

Monday, December 27, 2O7O

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, al least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

2
I l/16/2020 Cit_v Council Agenda



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

City Council Meeting on

Monday, October 19,2020 at 6:00p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Bergquist, and City Clerk Clemens present.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment

Ron Keller spoke concerning the pathway along the airport. Safety and security concerns where

pathway is exposed adjacent to airport. Would like to see a 4'chain link fence along pathway.

Rob Bish spoke regarding the pathway along the airport. Shared concerns of safety-unable to
hear planes coming in and most airport accidents happen within the tree line. Security of the
planes on the ground.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Mountain Water Works-Mike Woodworth update on the Water System project phase Il.
lnstallation is going as planned. East side of Hwy 55 completion expected end ofthe week. No
pending ch anges.

Airport Access-Josh Murrey owner of the property directly to the east of city Airport. Airport
access currently goes through this property. Property line dispute, stated City Airport 40,
encroachment on Murrey property. Resolve the line dispute and create an easement for
access. Pathway through property risks and benefits.

October 19,2020 
I

City Council Meeting Minutes

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Davenport to accept the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.



PUBLIC HEARING SHORT-TERM RENTAL PROPERTY ORDINANCE
Mayor Dorris opened the Public Hearing at 6:30p.m.
City Clerk Clemens presented the Draft Short-Term Rental Property Ordinance
No written comments received.
Mayor Dorris asked for public comment.

Ron Keller of Donnelly-questions on residential or business, neutral
Josh Murrey of Cascad e-qu estions concerning fees, neutral

Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearing at 6:40p.m.

AB 20-40 Ordinance No.252-Short-Term Rental Property Ordinance
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Bersquist pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902 that the proposed
Ordinance No. 252 pass its first reading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler
(yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.
Motion bv Minshall. 2nd bv Henggeler pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule
requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be

dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance No. 252 be considered read, passed and adopted
after being read by title only.
City Clerk read Ordinance No. 252 by title only into record.
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to ldaho Code74-206 (11 (C) "to acquire an interest in real property not owned by a

public agency".
Motion bv Davenport, 2"d bv Hengeeler to enter Executive Session pursuant to ldaho Code 74-

206 (1) (c) to acquire an interest in real property not owned by a public agency. Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.
Entered Executive Session at 6:43 pm

Exited Executive Session at 6:50 pm
Roll Call: Dorris (yes), Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes)

No Action taken based on Executive Session per ldaho Code 7-206 (t) (c) to acquire an interest
in real property not owned by a public agency

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Minshall , 2nd bv Davenport to adjourn next regularly scheduled meeting November
t6,2O2O at 6:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion
ca rried.

Adjourned at 7:22 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

2
October 19, 2020
City Council Meeting Minutes



11/10 /20
16:11:31

CITY OF DONNELLY

claiE Details by Po.t.d Date
For clai4 ft6 1O/L5/2O r:o 11/10/20

1ot2
aE10ov

ow.r 3Pent erPenditu.e

vendor */xare/
Inwoice {/Inv Date/D.3cription Po * Fund Olq Acct

Carh

object Ploj Account

5038 _99622E 29 CITY OF DONNELLY . IIATER

taler BiUing/seye!-370 N. l{!in-249 corb€t L.ne
1 10262020 1O/25/2O oct:obex
2 10262020 10/26120 Octobe!-37o n. raiD

toral for vendor

3ao.0o
36.00

376.00

3?6. O0

89.19

1?9. aa

330.71

324 00

1,75a.84

10

10

44 300

44300

415

{15
10100

10100

5044 138515 991999 CrrY OF SANDPOTNI

IOI receiEd -s.ndpoint
1 s dpoi.t 1Ol15/20 lrr sd*oint

lotal for venalor

5040 -99621E 318 CRrrrCAr rOOL

Srfety .ractet!-xemy Flanci3/Lrj,/xen/ance
t 65351A2 10/22/20 Jacl[et.

89. 19

89.19
15 {1100 922

10 4!100 900

10100

10190

10100

Total for vendo!
179.88

179.8a

202 CtC BUSTNESS

11/01/20 t.l.phon€-Now
11/01/20 t.l.phone-Now
11/01/20 t.I.phone-Nd
11/01/20 N.e Telephon. LinG f1000

lotal fo! v.natot

54.57

4 .19
246.18

330.71

1o

51

1o

10 {4100 ?00

{1100
{1100
{1100
il l to0

437

437

437

700

10100

10100

10100

10100

503? 138t6S 999999 cESrRrN rErL Dir!,I,ING

Steef Casing - CatFground 6ates 6" Posts
I aO272O2O 1O/21/2O sreer casing-36'

10ta1 fo! vendor
324.00

32rl.O0

50{1 138t7S 66 rDAnO POIER

Pder Billing - octobet
2 22056719Aa rO/17/2O city Halt / u.inten.nc.
3 22056719Aa rO/17/2O city HaIl / M.inten.nc.
1 220561195A rO/17/2O city catl / t{ainten&ce
5 22O103a223 10/1?/20 comuity Cente!
5 2201629405 rO/11/2O xiosk / lGrt Area

416

{16
416

416

416

59.06
27.26
4.53

38.57
7.36

41100

{1100
{1100

{ 1100

{ 3010

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52

10

10

5039 138{55

1 11012020

2 tto12020
3 11012020

a 11012020



lL /r.O /20
16 r11:31

CITY OF DONNELLY

clair Detait. by Poated Date
Fo! claiE f.q 10/15/2O to 11/10/20

Page: 2 ol 2

RePort ID: AP100V

Over sp€nt er.penditure

vendor l/NlDGl
Invoice l/lnv DltelDc.cllption Po I Fud o!9 Acct object Ploj

8

9

1o

11

12

13

t{

5046 110535 319 MTT,ESTONE CONSTRUCTTON GROITP lJa
tAaER SYSaEX Irploverent Ploject-Ph.3e II P.lmnt l!io.1

1 Pat,rnt ,7 lO/19/25 Contractor'! Applic.tion I
lotal fo! vendo.:

5045 110545 153 rOUrCrArN T|ATERWORXS

aatER SYSTEIi Inprov@nt Project-Phare 1I
r 5O6a O9/3O/20 RPR sesice!

T6ta1 fo! vehdo!

5O{2 134495 15,I NORTIi I.AKE RECREATIONAI SEIIEE 
'contr..t seYer s€ ice

1 10012020 10/01/20 contr.ct october
Iot.I fof v.ndor

220607 6560

220022329',!.

220t9LOO?A

2206225211

2201353146

220t113194
2207493590

to/11/20
10/1,7/20
ao/17/2O
1O / t1 /2O

to/11/20
to/71/20
7O/2L/20

r.ain str..t lJightt

DDC 13
city clq€rowd-rD.trl1.ti

tot!1 for V.ndo.

199.?0
5.19

128.05

7t.93
1.55.1t

6.1t
1,038.61

1, ?5t.8{

51

51

10

10

10

10

/116

116

416

416

416

416

?00

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

41100

41100

43010

43010

{1100
4a300

44100

104,544 .36
104.544.35

104,544 - 36

3, 110. 0O

4,800 00

60 43{00 358

60 /r3r00 358

52 41100 541

tot25

10125

10100

3, 110. O0

3, 110. O0

/1,800.00

4,800. O0

5043 138505 105 pRrNASgOp MCCtrrr. 24.24

cod. violation Foma
t 6551 LO/3O/2O violatioD rora! 24.24 10 a{100 900 10100

Total lor vendor: 24.29
I of cl.iir 10 Tot.I: 115.537.26

lotal Electronic cl.ic 555.88
Total Non-Electronic Clain. 1111981,39

rr rhi! retDrL frn! by Clai! Port.d D.ter vhich i! r sylts g.n.r.ted field that !1r!ys !hor! the d.te on vhich the Claim r.!
lctu.Uy posted in th€ 3y.t6. If . clai! xas c&c.lted &d r.-po!tcd, the po3t.d d.te viU lhd .r of the clate it ras re--ported. **



11/10/2O
t5:12122

CIIY OF DONNEI,LY

StaterEnt of Exp.nditure - Budg.t v!. Actual tretFrt
For the Acco6ti!9 P.riod. LO / 20

lofB
8100

Accomt object YTD

aw:i1rt'IE *

App.op!iation ApploPliation Comitt€d

.IOOO GENER,IL GO1,EF.IU,@NI

41010 Perlomel
110 Offie fi.g.!
111 Council ll gc.
112 rt{ayor rhg..
210 riealrh
211 virion
220 social seculity/rredic.le
230 PERSr

250 UneryIolent ln!ur.n..
260 lforkers Ccqens.tion
290 Dental

AccoEt lottl:

2,151.54
7ao.oo
250.00
399.14

0.00
290.t5
391 .31

21.OA

o.00
24.11

t,93{.59

2,7 61 .51

7a0.00
260.00
39r.1{

0. o0

290.75

39?.3?
21.08
0.00

24.71
4, 934 - 59

31 , 016.46
8,580.00
2, A60. O0

9,050.86
306.O0

3,552 .25
5,796.63

211.92
133.00
513.29

68,400. {1

1,

a,

2,
1,

15,
1,

3,

2,
1,

\,
\,
I,
1,

1,

2,

3,

2,

4,

15,

19*

5t

L2\

50*

23*

2*

41100

310 Audit E Accouhting se icea
320 Attoney/Lg.I Eee!

321 Econcmic Dev.Iotmnt
330 Cont.act - PL.fuinE t zoning
340 Cort.act Irbor
341 E.!! Ihn Ch.rgeg
414 solid narte collection
416 Electric a G!.
431 city rlau Retri! r rbi.t
436 CeU Phone Mayo!/r{eint.n.nce
a3? telel,hone, Telecffiunicrtion3
455 signg
510 Inlurdce - Lial,ility
520 Due3 a Fees

530 Publication!- NeispetE!
550 ?.are1 Beilburterht
551 a.ainiDg E Education
552 lt lIE E EDtert.irent
605 office su!p1ie.
611 copi€r r{.int.ndce
613 IT - Cdqrut.!

615 cr.nt tfri,tinE
620 softYale - NeY

621 Softvare lilintenece F..!
?00 Capital Irprovemrt!
930 F.coDcj.tiltioD DisclGp.ncies
970 c!&t ExIEnle

Accost Total:

0.00
525.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

889.35
o.00

152.41
0.00
0.00

163.51
0.00

2,11t2.05
0.00
0.00

209 .30

0.00
0.00

{3.1?
32 .49
o.o0
0.00
0.00

71.81

0.00
u6.14

0.00
0. o0

1,142 .79

0.00
525.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

449.35
0.00

152 . A1

0.00
0.00

163.51

0.00
2,442.05

0.00
0. o0

209.30

0.00
0.00

43.11
32 .49
0.00
0.00
0.00

71 .41
0. o0

246.74
0.00
0.o0

4,182 .7 9

225 . OO

000_00

000.00

000.00
000.00
700.00
100.00
200.o0
aoo. o0

500-00
350_O0

000-00

884.00
000. o0

900.00
900.00
200.00
300.00

000_00

500.00
soo. o0

550.00
000_00

000.00
200-o0
000.00

10.00
500.00

225.0O

000.00
000 _ 00

000.00

000.00
700.00
100 _ 00

200_00

800.00
500_00

350_00

000 _ 00

884.00
000.00

900.00
900.00
200.00
300.00

000.00
500.00
500.00

550.00
000.00

000 _ o0

200.00

000.00
10.00

500.00
iI19. o0

t,225. OO

?, 475.00

2,000.00
r,000. o0

15,000. O0

3,810.65
100.00

3, O17 . \3
2,800. O0

1,500. OO

1,186.49
1,000 _ o0

2,441.95
1,000. o0

900.00
590.r0

1,200. O0

300.00
1r 956.83

{67 _ 11

500.00
550.00

3,000. o0

t t 922 .13
5,200. O0

3,753.22
10.00

500.00
70.636.2!

1,
a,
2,
I,

15,

3,

2,
1,

1,

1,

A,

1,

t,

2,

3,

2,
5,

4,

Accou.t Group Tot.l

?5,419.00

148, ?5{ ,009.717.38 9,1!7.3A 144, 754. O0 139,036. 62 1 I

10 GENERA],

39,838.00
9,360.00
3,120. O0

9,450.00
306.00

3.9t3.00
6,194.00

293.O0

133.00
698.00

73,335. O0

39,434.00
9,360.00
3, 120.00
9, t50.00

305.00
3, 943.00
6,194 _ 00

293 _OO

133.00

598.00
?3,335. O0



71/10/20
16:72:22

2ofa
B10o

10 GENERAL

Accobt object IAD

42000 Pulrlic slfety
a200O Public S.fety

456 Si9n3
900 Public Safety

Account Tot.l

0.00
0.00
0. o0

500-00
2.500. O0

3,000. o0

500.o0

2,500. o0

3,000.00

500. oo

2,500.00
3, 000.00

A.cost Group Tottl;
{3000 Public norLs

{3010 Ro..t. .nd streetr
116 Ro.dr r str..t rrgEr
118 Snd R@wrl li.ges
210 lrellth
220 socia1 seculitylxedicare
230 PERSI

250 unerylqEnt h.ur&c.
250 trorl<ers cnpn.ation
290 Dental
340 contr.ct rrbor
t16 Elecrlic a G.!
{29 Snd R€ttw!1 l.aiDtenaDce
{30 Ro.d a St!.et Yaintenrnce
{32 Building R.trirs a M.inteDace
43{ Equip. taaintrinance
435 EguitDnt Lue Patmnt
{54 Street Sc.p.
455 Si.ie*.Ik, Cu!b, Gutt.! llintenec.
456 Signs
a50 SEU lool!, EquitDn
461 Shop Misc Suppliea
{70 Dusr ab.t@nt
481 FueI Gt!
482 Dierel - llibt.t
483 Di.lel - slrer
520 Dues t Fee!

530 Publication.- NeYspapcr

553 Cl6thinq Relibur3eEnt
70O C.pita1 Iry)lo@ntr
90O Public S.f.ty
9?O ctat Exp.n!.

Accout lot.f:

1, 1,I4.30
L31.61
197.{5
97.85

1,a3.87

4.69
0.00

12.23
0.00

114.15
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

118.?8

0.00
90.?o

0.00
0.00
0.00

3?5.00
o.o0
0.00

2,137.69

1,14a.30
134 _ 67

197. r15

9?.85
143.87

8.69
0.00

L2.23
0.00

ll14.15
0. oo

0.00
0.00
o. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
o.o0
o.00

118.78

0.00
90.70

o.o0
0.00
0.00

3?5.00
o.o0
o.o0

2,737.69

31,20t.00
14,94t.00
8,00?.00
3,388.00
5, 590.00

?35.00
1,251.00

582.00
1,000.00
{,000.00

10,000.00
7,200.0o
3,500.00
6, S00.00

15.000.00
2,000.00
3.000.00

500.00
2, 500.0O

500.00
7, 000.00
1.600.00
3,200.00
1,200.00

100.00

100.00
soo.00

17,500.00
3, 500.00

30,0OO. OO

186,201.00

31,20r.00
14.9{4.00

8, 007.00

3, 388.00

5, 590.00
735.00

1,251.00
582.00

1, O00.00

{,000.0o
10,000.00
?,200.00
3,500.00
5, 500.00

15, OO0.0O

2,000.0o
3, O0O.0O

500.00
2, 500.00

500.00
7, 000.00
1,600.00
3.200.00
1,200.00

100.00

100.00
500.00

17,500.00
3,600.00

30,000.00
186, 201 . oO

30,059.70
1,I,809.33
7,809.55
3,290 _ 15

5,445_13
125.31

1,251,00
569.77

1,000 _ o0

3,585.85
10, oo0.0o
?,200,00
3,500 _ 00

6,500.00
15,000.00
2,000.00
3,000 _ o0

500.00
2,500.00

500,00
7,000.00
!,1AL .22

3,200.00
1, 109.30

100.00

100.00
500.00

17 ,125.OO
3, 600.00

30, O00.00

183, ,I63.31

0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3, 000.00

2,731.59 185,201.00 186,201.00 r83, {63.31

0. oo

2,137.69

1, 430. O0

21
3t
3t

2a

8*

2\

11 r
8t
2A

Accourt Group Tot.I:
4a000 drEER

4{100 P.rl. .nd Recleation
117 P.!k E Rec flrgeg
119 air?ort tthint wage.
210 B..lth
220 Sociaf security/rHicale
2?O PEX.SI

250 Unerplotmnt Insur.nce
260 torters cdpens.tion

139.3{
199.5,a

120.05
145. !11

10.54

0.00

1,430. O0

139.34
199.54
120,05
145.41

10.54
0.00

15,310.00
2, 1OO.0O

3, 158. O0

1,121. OO

1,8?0. O0

452.00
430.00

13,880. O0

1, 960.66
2,955.t6
1,000.95
t.721.59

11L.16
,130.00

CITY OP DONNE,,I,Y

Stateient of ErFnditurc - Budget v!. Actual R.tDEt
ao! the accouting Period: 10 / 20

cuti€nt aw.ilable t
\{)lopliation lpplopliation cmitted

0.00
0.00
0_ o0

15,310,00
2, 100 _ 00

3, 154 _ O0

1, 121_ O0

1r 870 _ O0

{52.00
430.00



11/lO/20
1,6:1,2:22

CITY OF DONNELLY

Staterent of ExlEnditule - Budg€t v!. Actua1 Report
Fo! the &countinq Period: lO / 20

Prge: 3 of 8

Report ID: 8100

10 GENERAI

Account object YTD

Curlent Avail.ble *
,rppropfi.tion r\rpropri.tion cmitted

290

434

a5o

451

452

453

456

460

700

900

925

city P.rk Iry)lov@nts
Racqu.t Court Ulint.ntnce
Carpglound,/Boatdock rrainten ce

city Pafl rraintenlnce
Re3t ar../Kiost r{.inten.hce

sMl1 lools, EquiFEn
Capital hprovetiEntr

AitDrl xtinten ce

Accout Iot.l:

12.35
o.oo
0.o0
0.00
0.00
o. oo

85.96
0.00

30, {48.56
208.15

0.00
32,199.9r

256.O0

1t,000. o0

3.50O. O0

5.000.00
1.000.00

500.00
600.00

2,000.00
85,000.00
2,500.00
3,500-00

La2,291 _OO

256.O0

1r,000. o0

3,500.00
5,000. oo

1, OOO.00

500.00
600.00

2, 000.00
85,000.00
2,500.00
3,500.00

't t2 . 291 . OO

5t

1at

36t
8t

23t

41{ solid wlste collection
415 Yat.r .nd serer
415 Electric r cas
132 BuildinE nepairs r ir.intenanc€
700 Capitll Iq,roverent!
960 Solid naste Trelfe! site raf,

accost aotal:

112.45
752 . OO

12.76
0.00
0.00
0.00

811 ,21

!12.15
?52.00

'r,2.76

0.00
0.00
0- 00

877 _21

1, 600.00
4, 100.00

300.00
2,000.00
4,000 _ 00

500.00
12,500. O0

1, 600.00
4, 100.00

300.00

2,000.00
4,000.00

500_00

12,500 _ 00

1,487.55
3,3{8. O0

287 .24

2,000. o0

{,000.00
s00.00

11,522.19

18t

12.35
0.00
0. o0

0_ 00

0.00
0.00

85.95
0.00

30,{48.56
208.16

0.00
32,799.9\

243.65
1{.000.00
3.500.00
5, 000.0o
1,000.00

500.00
51{.04

2,000.00
54, 551. rla

2,29r. A1

3,500. o0

109,49? - O9

Accout GrouP rotrl
Elnd totrf

33,611.12
45.132.19

33, 677 .12
46,132.19

15!, ?9?.00
492,752 . OO

15a,797.00
492,132.0O

121, 119.88
446,619.81

22\



Ll/10/20
L6: 12:22

ctt! oa DorNErrt
St.t@Dt of ErFnditur - Budglt wt. Actual aepolt

Fo! th. Accouting Period: 10 / 20

Pag€: il of 8

RElbrt ID: B1O0

15 LOT FUND

Account Object YTD

Curlent awail.ble I
Appropli.tion Appropriation cdnitted

,11000 cEtfEi,al GovERItErar

auoo A&irirtlatioD
922 Lcal Option tu Exp.Dle

account Tot.l:
89_19

89.19

49.19
89.19

93, 000.00
93, 000.00

93,000.00
93, 000.00

92,910.81
92,910.81

Account GlouP Tot.l:
Fund Total:

49.19
49.19

49.19
89.19

93,000.00
93,000.00

93,000.00
93,000.00

92, 910. a1

92, 910.81



ll /1o/20
L6,12:22

CITY OF DONNEI,'t

Stat4nt o! Expen<Iiture - Budget vs. Actua1 llePort
ao. the Accounting Peliod: 10 / 20

5ofa
Bloo

Accou.t objecl

.1OOO CENENAI, GOVERNT@NT

a1O1O P.r3omel
110 offic. nage!
111 counciL Lage!
112 xayo! lfage3

115 $ate! E se*r tl 9e3
210 Health
220 soci.I searity/raedic.le
230 PERSI

250 lrneq,lotDent h!ur.nc6
260 llorker! cdFn..tion
290 Dent.l

account fot!1:

1,214 .40
360.00
120.00

2,301.39
400.63
310.31
3{1.13
25.91
o.oo

21.19
s, 158.56

\,211 .40
360.00
120.00

2.301.39
400.63

310.31
3{1.13
25.91
0.00

24.19
5,158. s6

347.00
320 . OO

4{0.00
317.00
361.00
05?.00
843.00
342.00
6?3.00
507.00
327.00

18, 347. OO

{,320.0O
1,440.00

18, 317.00
7, 361.0O

3,057.0O
{,883.00

382.00
5?3.00
50r.00

59 , 321 .OO

11.112.60
3, 960.00
1,320.00

16, 015. 61

6, 950.3?
2,146,59
a, 541.8?

356.09
673.00
1a2 .21

54,158.44

8t
8t

13r
5t

10r

5t
9t

14,

4,

1.

18,

1,

3.

41100

310 Audit & Accounting sewice!
320 attomey/Lgll Fee.

351 l{ainten&ce Contracto!
360 $ate! Operato!
41{ solid waste collection
116 El€ct.ic a Glt
{35 EguiFEnt L.!. P.lent
{35 Cell Phone l{iryo!/Maint.nace
{3? Telephone, T.Iec@ication!
{81 Fuel Gar

510 hsurlDce - Liability
520 Due3 I feer
530 Publication!- N€rsp.P..
550 ?.ave1 ReiibuBerent
551 traininq I Eclucltion
605 office Sul,plie3
611 CopiG! llainten.nce

615 Grant $liting
620 softuare - Net
621 Softr.re Maintenece aeeg

810 BoDCI P.lmnt!
910 Del,reciatioD

Account rotal:

0.00
o.o0

375.00
0.00

1,178.80
a99.Oa

0_ 00

0.oo
109.45

0_ 00

1, t21 .10
20 .92

0_ 00

0.00
0.00
0.00

15-18
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3, ?25.53

0.00
0.00

375.00
0.00

1, 1?8 .80
899.08

0.oo
0.o0

109.{5
0.00

1, L27 .10
20.92

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

15.18
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00

3, t25.53

1,950.00
2, O00.00

2,000.00
4,750.00

13, O00.00

?,000.00
5,492.OO

240.00
950.00
500.00

2,642.O0
1,300.00

450.00
?50.00
750.00

1,000.00
240.00
475.00

2,000.00
250.00

3, s00.00
2{,833.00
28,933 -OO

106,045.00

1,950.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
{,750.00

13,000 0o

7,000.00
6,192.00

2r 0.00
950.00
500.00

2,6A2.OO

1,300 00

450.00
?50.00
?50.00

1,000 _ oo

280.O0

{75.O0

2,000.00
250 00

3,500. o0

24,833 _ 00

28, 933 _ O0

106,08s.00

59,

19 r

9t
13i

12r

12t
2t

5t

8, 88r .09 8,884.09 155,r12.00 155,{12.00 156,52?.91 5 r

125.00
125.00

125.00

125.00
125.00
125.00

0.00
0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00 0_00 125. O0 125.00 125.00

YAD

Curre.! Available t
aFpropriation approprj,.tion cmitted

1,950.00
2, OO0.00

1,625.00
4,750.00

\1, A2\.20
6.100.92
5,492.OO

24o.00
aao.55

500.00
1, 55{. 90

t.219.08
450.00

?50.00
750.00

1, O0O. O0

261.42
475.00

2,000. o0

250.00

3,500.00
24,833. O0

28,933.00
102,359 .47

account 6rouP Total:
{2000 Public S.f.ty

a2O0O Pub1i. srlcty
900 Public safety

lccount tot.l:

Account GlouP Total:



Ll/LO/20
15:1,2:22

CIlt OF DONNEI,I.Y

Stat@nt ol ExlEnditure - Budget v.. Actu.l ReIErt
Eo! the AccostinE Pefiod: 10 / 20

Page: 6 of 8

Repolt ID: 8100

51 IIATER

Account Object YTD

Original Current avaifable
App!op!iatioD App!ol,ria!ion app!op.iation comitted

43000 Public llorl(a
l3ao0 llater Sy!t6

!33 Repailr ! Y:int to r,rt.r
a3rt EquiP. naintainance
{62 Chdical!
{63 sD.Il t@I! &d Bupt lie3 for r.ter
560 Te.tr
710 ra.t.r EquiFEnt Pu.chlled

tccout lot.I:

9,500. o0

1,500.00
5,500.00
1 , A25.OO

5,000 _ 00

7,800.00
31 , L25. OO

9,224.45
1,500.00
5,381.60
1,119.43
4, 639. O0

7,800 _ 0o

36,268.88

3t

2l
1t

2a

21\.L5
0.00

118.{O
105.57
361.00

0.00
856.12

27!.15
0. o0

118.40
105.5?
361.00

0.00
456 .12

9,500_00
1,500.00
5,500. o0

7,425.00
5,000 _ 00

7.8O0 - O0

37 ,a25.OO

Account Gloup Total:
Eund Tolaf:

856.12
9,740.27

855.12
9,140.21

31 ,125. OO

202,562 . OO

3't , L25. OO

202 , 562 .0O

36,264. AS

192,921.79
2*



l1/10/20
16'.12:22

CITY OF DONNEI,'-Y

Statent of Expenditure - BudEet v3. Actu.l Fcport
For th. Accosting Period: 10 / 20

8100

52 SEBER

Account obje.t YAD

Culrent Available t
lFp.opriltion Appropli.tion CoGitt.d

l1OO0 GENERAI, GO1IERIiD,ENT

{1010 P€tronn l
110 office raage!

111 coucil xage!
112 M.yor ,ages
115 l.t.r E Ser6 xrg€.
210 [e.Ith

212.05

60_ oo

20_00

3.51
3L.24
22.64
30.96

1_ 66

0.00
! .92

383.99

3,065 _ O0

720.0O

210.OO

500.00
735.00
545.00
772.O0

r65.00
85.00

100.00
?,067.00

3,065.00
120.OO

240.00

500.00
735.00
685.O0

712.00
165 - O0

85.00
100.00

7,05?.00

at
8t
1t

1t

2t
5t

220 social security/r.hdicare

2r2.06
60_ 00

20_00

3.51
3L.24
22.64
30.96
1.66
0.00
1 .92

383.99

0.00
0.00
0.00
1 .90
0.00

L2.51
0.00

18?.85
0.00
0.00

4,800.00
0.00
2_ 53

0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0_ 00

0- o0

5,010.85

2,4s2.94
560.00
z20.oo
196.19
703.76
662.36
7{1.0a
163.3{
85.00
98.08

6,683.01

230 PERSI

250 Unenplotent Inrur.nce
260 xorkers c.q)entltion

Account Iot.l

41100

310 Auclit E ,lccounting Senice!
320 Attolneyll€Eal Fee!
340 Contlact Inbo!
416 Electlic a Ga!

435 EquiloeDt l€a.e Pairnt
43? Ielephone. Teleccrfrunication.

510 In!u!&ce - liability
520 Due! ! Fees

53O P!.blic.tion3- llelpaFr
5{1 Mohthly seaic. A9re@Dt-Nr,sD
605 Office supplie.
611 copier lhinten.nce

620 softrare - Net
621 softrare i{aint.n.nce Feeg

810 Bond Palmnt!
910 D€preci.tion

Accout Total:

325.00
1,000.00
1,OOO.0O

450.00
3,348.00

135.00
100.00
375.00

30.00
100.00

57, 600. O0

100.00
?5_00

80.00
100.00
84?.00

5,200.00
31,597 _ 0O

105,463. O0

325.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

t12.10
3,348.00

L22.13
100.00
148.15

30.00
100.00

52,800. O0

100.00
12.t7
80.00

100.00

847.00
5,200.00

34,59?.00
100.452.15

0.00
0.00
0.00
1 .90
0.00

L2 .31
0.00

18?.85
0_ 00

0.00
4,800.00

o.0o
2.33
0.00
o_ 00

0_00

0_00

0.o0
5,010.45

325.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

450.00
3,348.00

135.00

100.00
376.00

30_00

100.00

57, 500. O0

100.00
75.00
80.00

100.00
847.00

5.200. O0

34r 597.00

105. r163.00

50i

Account GrouP Total
Fund Total

5,394.84
5,394.84

5,394.84
5, 3t4 . a4

112 / 530.00
112,530.00

112,530.00
112,530.00

107, 135. 16

10?,135 16

5t
5t

3*

5t



Lt/to/20
16:12:22

CITY OF DONXEI,,,Y

St.t@nt of Exlanditule - Budget vs. Actu.I R.lbrt
Fo! the Accounting Perj,od: 10 / 20

Pag€: 8 of 8

REpoEc ID: 8100

60 9IATER SYSTEI,I IMPROVEI,ENT FUND

account object YtD

cullent awailablc *
lpplop.i.tion r+p!op!i.tion c@itted

,13000 Public worhg
43400 rurer Sy!r6

358 Late. Sy!t6 CoDltoction
account Tot.I:

Account Gloup Total
Fund Total

1O7, 654 - 36

10?,654.35
107, 654.36
1o?, 554.36

5{9,416.00
5{9,416. O0

10?.654 .36

107.654.36
107, 654.36
1O?, 654.36

549, /116. OO

549,416. O0

5i9, t16 _ 00

5{9, {15 _ O0

44t,761.64
141,761.64

20*
20a

5{9, { 16. O0

549, { 16. O0

t41.761.64
14L,75t.61 20*

169, 010. ? 9

0.o0
169.010.?9 1,450.360.00 1,450,360. O0 \,2A1.349.2! 12 *



Ll/rO/20
L6:04:53 Paylofl sl:|llrMly Fo! Payrolls txo LO/22/20 to 1l/O5/20

Total for Payrol! checks

Page: 1 of 2

COMP

J001

JOO2

J0o3

Joo6

J015

MCC

REG

SICK

tot Rs

tlOURS

I]OURS

ltouRs

IIOURS

TOt'RS

ltot Rs

HOURS

HOURS

HOI,,R,S

(conp rihe Used)
(ROADIS!REEI)

(PATKS)

(ITATER OPERAIOR)

(sNora FrlrovAr,)
(SBOP/OFFICE)

(r'rayor E city council)

(vacation I j.ie used)

11,106.45
1,799.15

185.85
1,6t2.90

30.00
s22 .66
629 .50
4?6.00
151 .011

634.90
150.00
688.60

0.00
15.00

543.66
255.51

3,021.65
310.16

3,4\1.25
10,321.55
11, 106.45

8,851.2O
11, 106 .45
9.505.45

11, 105.45

23.42
746.39

1, {57.16
2,539 . aO

124.81
10s.39

1, 600.00
4,',|22.25

1,52 .23
231.00

GROSS PAY

NEI PAI
NET PAY (CITECXS)

NET PAY (DIRECT DEPOSIT)

DENTAI I}IS
.IT
HEAI,AH TNS

IDAI{O SIT
UEDICARE

PERSI

PERSr CSOTCE {0
SOCIAI SECI'RIAY

UNEMPL. INSUR.

\rISION

GDB

RADIUS

STERLING SAVING

ultPouA

OS BANX

FII/SIT BASE

MEOICARE BASE

PERS EASE

SOC SEC BASE

I'N B,ASE

$C B,ASE

0.00
0.00

76.00
o.0o

1,201_ 00

0. oo

161.04

1. 058. ?a

0.00
588.50
51.38
24.OO

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

rotal Payroll Expense (Gloss Pay + Illploye! Conrri.butions) :

3,266 _76

\4,373.21

Payroll checks P!ev. out.
Payroll checks Issued
Paylol1 Chec!.s Rededed
PayloU Chects outsranding
EIect!onic Checl<s

$2,5s0.38
$2, 640 _ 35

$3,025.38
s2,16!r.35

sl1, 662. !0

carried Foftald Diffelence LiatAccount

1.00
32.50
66.O0

120.00
5.50
4.50

{00.00
200.50

5.50
10.50



L/ao/20
5:08:53

CIAI OE DONNEL],Y

Payroll sEdaty Fo! Peylotls tx@ 10/22/20 to Lt/05/2O
P.Eet 2 ot 2

Report ID: P130

Deductions Acc ed Plom Plevious Monlh checks rssued

Social Security

rrf
IDATIO SII
PEASI

DEMTA,, INS

IIEAITIT INS

vrsrol{
PERSI CIIOICE 40

21702

27102

21713

21?00

21701

21703

21704

21106

21105

21105

21704

1317.20
322 . OA

54.38
o.00

522.66
476.OO

t693,64
105.00

1833_50

39.00
150.00

522 .56
476,00

1693.64
106.O0

1833.50
39.00

150.00

741.?8
142.44

67. aa

1364.15
319.04

194.42
145, a8

122.26

213. A3

288.00
2?3.83
2 88 .00

6514.46 1594.33 6504.00

*r*a carlied Fosald coll,m only correct if report run for culrent priod-

1,564.19



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-41
Meeting Date lll 1612020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Requesl lo Approve the 2021City Calendar

Depflrltnenl ADprovals Initi(ls Otiginotor
or

SupDorler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMEI-INE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

City Calendar with scheduled P&Z meetings, Council meetings and closures for the year 2021. Changing
July and September P&Z meeting to the 2nd Monday of the month and the January and February City
Council rneeting to the 4rl'Monday of the month due to Holidays.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

To approve the 2021 City Calendar

RECOITD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATD ACTION



s M T w T F s
I 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
lo ll t2 r3 r4 r5 16

t7 rll 19 20 2t
24 25 26 28 29 3o
3r

IIIII

IIIIII

January
s M T w T F S

I 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 lo 11 12 l3
t4 l5 16 17 r8 19 20
21 26
28 3o 31IIII

crrr
or

DONIIEIIY

c^*.LaND.*.8s M T w T s
I 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 lo
l1 t2 r3 t4 15 16 t7
r8 r9 2l 22 24
25 26 28 29 3o

IIII

IIIIIII

April
S M T w T F s

I
2 :t 4 5 6 7 8

9 lo 11 t2 13 t4 l5
r6 t7 r8 r9 20 2t

24 25 27 28 29

3o ll

IIIIII

IIIII

May
S M T F S

I 2 3 4 5
6 8 I 10 11 l2
13 t4 15 r6 t7 r8 r9

20 24 26
27 28 29 3oIIIIIII

June

III

s M T w T F S
I 2 3

.t 6 7 8 9 lo
11 l2 r3 r4 r5 16 L7

r8 r9 20 2l 22
26 27 28 29 3o 3r

IIII

IIIIIII

July
s M T w T F S
I 2 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 l1 12 13 t4
r5 l(t t7 r8 19 20 2l

24 26 28
29 ?o 31 IIIIIIIIIII

August
s M T w T F s

I 2 3 4
5 (r 7 8 9 lo ll
t2 r3 r4 r5 t6 t7 r8
19 2l 22 24 25

26 27 28 29 3o

September

IIIII

Nlirr;jt !lcnroliirl l)lr
I rrl tl4 lntlcpcrrtlrncc l)ar
I rrl o5 lntlcpcntlcnce I)rr

Lalxrr l)a
Oct ll (irltt urhus I)rn

City Council Meetings
Planning & Zoning Meetings

Notes:

s M T w F s
I 2

3 rl 5 6 7 8 9
to ll t2 r3 t4 15 t6
t7 rtl 19 20 22 23
24 26 28 29 3o
3r

IIIII

IIIIII

October
s M T w T F s

I 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 to ll t2 r3
r4 r5 16 t7 r8 l9 20
2t 22 24 26
:8 29 3oIII

I S M T w T F s
I 2 3 4

5 7 8 9 10 1l

t2 13 14 15 r6 t7 r8
19 2() 2t
26 28 29 3o 3rIIIIIII

December

III

February
s M

I

t;

T

r6

w

lo

T

l1
18

F

t2

26

s
6
13

20
7
r4

2l
28

March

F T w

7

2l 202r

T

2l

6

!11

Jan ot Neu,\har's Da1

,lrn ttl NI L King l)al
lrt'h t5 I

Nr)v tt Veterans l)av
No\'tS'l'hlnksgivingl)ar.
l)cc:r5 Llhristnurs

November



169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Idoho Power Utililt Easement

Depa menl Approeolli lniti(ls Originotot

Supp0rler
Mayor / Council
Clcrk/Treasurer

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SO I]RCE:
TIMELINI]:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Idaho Power is requesting a lOO{bot Utility Easement along the west side ofhe City's airport to provide
utilities to the Bish Property.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve and allow Mayor lo sign all necessary documenls.
RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE AC7'ION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-42
Meeting Date I ll1612020

Public Works



City of Donnelly
169 Ha lferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

November L7,2O2O

Utility Billings: Asof Wednesday November 11,2020 there is 54,577.79- (14) past due 30 days

or more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts for September were S16,259.90

Airport: Closed for season

Clerk: Code Enforcem ent Officer
Highway 55 update

Parks & Recreation: Campground Host Update
Racquet Court-Cracks
Boat Docks Closed

Campground Closure

Road & Streets: Winter Prep

Water: Construction on Phase ll, Water lmprovement System

Planning & Zoning: Meeting held November 2nd

Office Closures: November 26,2020

Donnelly Depot Center:

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&Z December 7,2020


